
222

Corporate & Democratic Services
www.hastings.gov.uk/meetings

Annual Joint Meeting of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committees Agenda
Thursday, 18 June 2015 at 6.00 pm
Town Hall, Queen's Square, Priory Meadow, Hastings TN34 1QR

For further information, please contact Michael Courts on 01424 451764 or email 
mcourts@hastings.gov.uk

Page No.

1.  Appointment of Chair
2.  Declarations of Interest
3.  Update on 2014/15 Work Programme and Overview and Scrutiny 

Work Programme for 2015/16 Municipal Year
1 - 12

(Jane Hartnell, Director of Corporate Services and Governance)
4.  Update from the Director of Corporate Services and Governance 

and the Director of Operational Services
(Jane Hartnell, Director of Corporate Services and Governance, 
Simon Hubbard, Director of Operational Services)
(Spoken Report)

5.  Invitation to Lead Members for 2014/15
(Mark Horan, Senior Corporate and Democratic Services Officer)
(Spoken Report)

Public Document Pack



2



 Report Template v28.0

Report to: Annual Overview and Scrutiny Committees

Date of Meeting: 18 June 2015

Report Title: Update on 2014-15 Work Programme and Overview and 
Scrutiny Work Programme for 2015-16 Municipal Year

Report By: Jane Hartnell
Director of Corporate Services

Purpose of Report

To update Members on the status of reviews from the 2014/15 work programme for 
Overview and Scrutiny (O & S)

To highlight the O & S Chairs and Vice Chairs recommendations for the 2015/16 
Scrutiny work programme.    

Recommendation(s)

1.  The Annual Meeting consider the recommendations of the Chairs and Vice 
Chairs of O & S and agree the O & S work programme for the 2015/16 
Municipal Year  

Reasons for Recommendations

It is the responsibility of Members serving on the two O & S committees, Resources 
and Services, to set their own work programme for each Municipal Year at the Annual 
Meeting of O & S, whilst taking into account the advice of officers present.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Report Template v28.0

 

Introduction

1. The Chairs and Vice Chairs met on the 14th of May and the 8th of June to make 
recommendations for the 2015/16 Scrutiny work programme.

2. Discussions and associated recommendations were informed by previous debate 
at the Scrutiny Steering Group (SSG) and previous suggestions for reviews.

3. The Chairs and Vice Chairs are recommending that:

The Annual Meeting receive an update of progress against the reviews 
(see appendix C) and work programme undertaken in 2014/15. 

The Annual Meeting carefully consider the ambitious 2015/16 work 
programme proposed and flag any further ideas, omissions or revisions.

The format of the meeting is the same as in previous years, where the 
joint committee remains together to discuss and reach agreement on their 
work programme.

Prospective 2015/16 Scrutiny work programme

Overview

4. The proposed work programme for 2015/16 includes four distinct work packages 
and two scrutiny reviews set out in appendix A and timetabled by quarter in 
appendix B. 

5. There are four themed (colour coded) work packages:

a. Transforming and future proofing scrutiny functions and processes (red)

b. Monitoring and scrutinising the council's transformation programme (yellow)

c. Health (green)

d. Outstanding commitments and follow up work from previous reviews (blue).

6. Two scrutiny reviews are proposed as part of the work programme:

a. A review of the Council's community safety role (lilac)

b. A review on digital exclusion as council and partner services move increasingly 
online (yellow).

Work Packages

7. The focus on organisational transformation begun in the 2014/15 scrutiny work 
programme continues into the work packages proposed for 2015/16 detailed below.  

Page 2



Report Template v28.0

Future proofing scrutiny functions and processes

8. The first work package is concerned with exploring how the scrutiny function can 
change in line with broader organisational change.

9. This is informed by discussion at SSG where it has been suggested that 
consideration is given to the streamlining of the existing formal meetings structure 
and placing greater emphasis in terms of member capacity into scrutiny reviews, 
task and finish groups and scrutiny work that has traditionally happened between 
public quarterly meetings.

10. The Chairs and Vice Chairs propose that a task and finish group be formed in the 
first half of the year to draft options for a refreshed approach to scrutiny, and that 
these options be considered at SSG and then subsequently at the appropriate 
council committees, so that any associated changes can be implemented in the 
following or subsequent years.

Transformation

11. The second work package is concerned with monitoring progress against the 
transformation programme.

12. Chairs and Vice Chairs are recommending that scrutiny members receive an 
introduction to the transformation programme by the council's Transformation and 
Accommodations Manager at the quarter one Resources meeting (see appendix 
B).

13. Furthermore they recommend that all members are invited to attend this particular 
update.  

14. This will enable members to better understand the direction of travel for this major 
council programme and will introduce some of the tools, frameworks and 
approaches that will enhance our performance management and corporate 
planning.

Health

15. This third work package reflects a long standing interest of members in a broad 
area that has witnessed a number of changes in terms of provision and delivery in 
recent years.

16. The varied and complex aspects of the health agenda are identified in green on 
appendix A. 

17. While members are keen to explore various aspects of the health agenda, it is 
accepted that it would be helpful for members to receive an overview of the existing 
health landscape from a professional in this field.

18. This intention has been provisionally worked into quarter one activities listed in 
appendix B.  

Page 3



Report Template v28.0

19. Chairs and Vice Chairs are also recommending that a scrutiny working group be 
formed to refine thinking and potentially shape the focus for a review on an aspect 
of health as part of the 2016/17 scrutiny work programme.

20. Potential areas of work across the quarters for the proposed working group are also 
outlined in appendix B.

Outstanding Scrutiny commitments

21. This package is concerned with the outstanding scrutiny workload.  Appendix B 
shows how these associated activities (blue) are scheduled quarterly for 2015/16.

22. These activities include updates on long-standing areas of interest and while most 
of these updates are scheduled to take place at the Services O & S committee, the 
Chairs and Vice Chairs recommend that all interested members attend for these 
items.

23. This work will be complemented by a standing item at Scrutiny Steering Group 
(SSG) where members will review the recommendations from previous reviews and 
request updates where appropriate.

Scrutiny Reviews

24. The Chairs and Vice Chairs are keen to emphasise that this year's scrutiny reviews 
build on the general focus on organisational transformation begun in the 2014/15 
work programme.

25. In particular, they are keen to bear in mind in the context of the following reviews 
proposed the overarching theme of the future role and function of HBC and 
partners within an increasingly digital environment. 

Digital exclusion

26. The digital exclusion review proposed provides a more specific emphasis on a key 
aspect of organisational transformation set out in the 2015/16 corporate plan.

27. Chairs and Vice Chairs are keen that such a review understand what the council 
and partners are doing to identify and support those who are yet or unable to 
benefit from online services (those digitally excluded) and what can be learned from 
good practice elsewhere at a time when the council is encouraging online access to 
services via the new 'My Hastings online' initiative.  

28. Furthermore, Chairs and Vice Chairs are also interested in how to narrow the digital 
gap and in particular, how those whom regularly contact the council through 
traditional means such as the phone or face to face can be supported to use digital 
channels instead?

Community safety

29. The second proposed review is interested in the council's role in terms of existing 
and future community safety provision.

Page 4



Report Template v28.0

30. The Chairs and Vice Chairs are keen to review the Council's community safety role, 
existing performance and what community safety activities and targets are realistic 
and viable in the context of challenging budgets for the Council and police partners.

Next Steps

31. That the joint scrutiny committee agree the reviews and work packages outlined to 
include an in principle agreement with the timetable of activities set out in appendix 
B.

32. Should the work packages and reviews be agreed, it is recommended that 
appropriate staff from the Council's transformation team attend SSG during the first 
half of the year to support scrutiny members apply those tools assisting the 
Council's transformation intentions and, a standard item be placed on the SSG 
agenda to reflect this intention.

Resource Implications

33. Members are reminded that they need to carefully consider the proposed reviews 
and work packages undertaken in the municipal year, ensuring sufficient capacity 
to plan, prepare and fulfil associated commitments.

34. In previous years, O & S have been asked to complete reviews and other 
commitments within the municipal year to ensure recommendations can be 
progressed and where appropriate included in work plans for the forthcoming year. 
This is especially important this year when Borough elections are due.  

Wards Affected

Ashdown, Baird, Braybrooke, Castle, Central St. Leonards, Conquest, Gensing, 
Hollington, Maze Hill, Old Hastings, Ore, Silverhill, St. Helens, Tressell, West St. 
Leonards, Wishing Tree

Policy Implications

Please identify if this report contains any implications for the following:

Equalities and Community Cohesiveness Yes
Crime and Fear of Crime (Section 17) Yes
Risk Management Yes
Environmental Issues Yes
Economic/Financial Implications Yes
Human Rights Act Yes
Organisational Consequences Yes
Local People’s Views Yes
Anti-Poverty Yes

Additional Information

Appendix A - O & S Proposed 2015/16 work programme - key themes

Page 5



Report Template v28.0

Appendix B - Proposed work activities 2015/16 per quarter
Appendix C - Work programme update 2014/15

Officer to Contact

Officer Names: Mark Horan & Michael Courts
Officer Email Address: mhoran@hastings.gov.uk or mcourts@hastings.gov.uk 
Officer Telephone Numbers: 01424 451485 or 01424 451764

Page 6



Organisational 

Transformation
Digital Inclusion

Good practice 
from other 

areas

Customer 
first

IT requirements

Data 
Drivers

Overview and 
Scrutiny

Constitutional 
Role

Performance 
Management 
Arrangements

Good 
practice 

from other 
authorities

Structure

Accommodation / 
flexible working

Monitoring 
previous review 

recommendations

Director 
vision

Staff audit / 
succession 
planning 

Process mapping / 
business planning

Overview and 
Scrutiny Review of 
Community Safety

Current 
performance

The role of the 
council

Potential impact 
of reduced 

Policing budget 

Previous 
Commitments

Hastings Castle 
(update to Q3 
O&S Services)

Highways 
(Update to Q2 
O&S Services) 

Kier / Waste 
Management 

(update to Q1 O&S 
Services)

Bathing Water 
Quality (update to 

Q1 Scrutiny Steering 
Group)

Improving health outcomes 
for the people of the townAreas of interest

ESCC public 
health 

priorities
Better together

Health and 
deprivation

CQC report on 
Conquest Hospital

GP shortage

Quality of life

Role of agencies 
and Scrutiny 

function 

Role of ESCC

Update from 
HOSC 

represntatives

Role of HBC 
re health

Agencies of Interest

NHS 
Trusts

Health 
Commissioners

NHS England

Care Quality 
Commission

Health and 
Wellbeing Board

Clinical 
Commissioning 

Group

ESCC Director of 
Public Health

Health Scrutiny 
Committees

Local GPs

Patients (via 
Healthwatch)

Statistics and 
information 

gathering

Update on local 
health 

landscape

Practice and 
accountability

Impact on other 
review areas e.g. 

employability, 
education etc.

Appendix A

P
age 7



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme – Appendix B

Q
u

ar
te

r 
4

Q
u

ar
te

r 
3

Q
u

ar
te

r 
2

Q
u

ar
te

r 
1

K
ey

:
Phase

Update from the 

Accommodation and 

Transformation Manager 

@ Q1 Resources

Update from 

Directors at 

Annual O&S

Digital Inclusion – 

scope review 

Update on 

implementation of 

Firmstep

Monitoring Progress 

against organisational 

transformation plan

Update on refurbishment 

of Aquila House

Update on bathing 

water quality @ 

SSG

Future structure of O&S: 

good practice from other 

authorities, constitutional 

role committee structure

O&S to sign of 

performance monitoring 

arrangements, subject to 

further testing

O&S to consider process 

mapping and business 

planning techniques

Recommendations on 

future O&S arrangements 

agreed

Establish Working 

Group for Health

Update from CCG 

representative on 

local health 

landscape

Update from ESCC 

representative on 

health priorities

Update from council 

representatives on 

health improvement 

boards e.g. HOSC

Update on efforts to 

address the GP 

shortage in the town

Members to draft a 

health to do list for 

O&S work 

programme in 2016/

17

Community Safety 

Review

The role of the 

council

Current performance

Potential impact of 

future reductions to 

Policing budget

Final report to Q3 

O&S Services

Kier /Waste 

Management update to 

O&S Services

Update on Highways 

to O&S Services

Update on Hastings 

Castle to O&S Services

Organisational 
Transformation

Scrutiny Steering 
Group

Health Community Safety Updates

Final report to Q4 

O&S Resources

Complete review 

activities

P
age 9



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C
Overview & Scrutiny Work Programme 2014-15

TOPIC LEAD OFFICER TIMESCALE MEMBERSHIP REPORTS TO

1. Review of the council's 
role in raising educational 
achievement in Hastings 
and educational outcomes 
for the town's children and 
young people in an 
academised context

Simon Hubbard, 
Director of 
Regeneration

Reported to Quarter 4 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee for 
Services

Batsford
Charman
Edwards
Sinden
Turner
Webb

Services

2. Outsourced Contracts Tom Davies, Chief 
Auditor

Reported to Quarter 3 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee for 
Resources

Charman
Cooke
Fitzgerald
Howard
Roberts
Scott
Turner

Resources

3. Organisational 
Transformation

A working group of 
Members met in 
August 2014 to plan 
for this item.

Following a meeting 
with the Leader and 
Deputy Leader of the 
Council, Members 
agreed to form a sub-
group to progress this 
item.

All Overview and Scrutiny 
Members

Services and 
Resources

P
age 11



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Update on 2014/15 Work Programme and Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme for 2015/16 Municipal Year
	Appendix A - O&S Proposed 2015-16 work programme - key themes
	Appendix A - O&S Proposed 2015-16 work programme - ket themes.vsd
	Page-1


	Appendix B - Proposed work activities 2015-16 per quarter
	Draft Quarterly Planmhv2.vsd
	Page-1


	Appendix C - Work programme update 2014-15


